LORD MAYCR TRELOAR COLLECE,

IROYLE,
“ALTON,  HANTS.

Devember 1Y75

Dear

In view of the proeblems of hepatitis in hasmophilia, I have

been asked by Dz Roreriasy Piggs, of the Oxford Haemophilia Centra,

to conduct a survey ¢n this subject.

. . - . i "

Your son kus buen selscted to receive only éﬂCLJOZ?UZJ/\’

when he requires trarsfusing. By limiting him to this type of
factor VIII coniaining material it will be easier to trace the scurce

should he contract henatitis.

If you have any gueries conserning this survey I woula be happy

to discuss the matter with you.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

——
P.J R
kesearch Registraz.
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